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Maria Prado Flores

From: Kyle Poff <kpoff@octa.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 3:37 PM
To: Maria Prado Flores
Subject: RE: 167 SB layover ID#5309 @  Meats Ave and Canal St   NOT SAFE cars park and 

BLOCKING the service layover

Hi Maria, 
 
Thanks for your quick response.   
 

1. Canal-Meats (Layover) 
Stop ID: 5309 

It is requested to place parking restrictions for the length of the “reinforced gutter”, which is intended to 
protect the street from bus wear and tear (350’).  

 
2. Canal-Meats (First Stop) 

Stop ID: 5308 
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There is also a stop prior to the layover, which could also use parking restrictions. Since buses make a 
right turn, starting from start of curb to the end of the “reinforced gutter” (130’). 

 
 
Please let me know if you should have any questions. 
 
Thank you very much, 
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Kyle James PoƯ 
Stops & Zones Analyst, Senior 
Orange County Transportation Authority 
550 S. Main Street, Orange, CA 92863  
714.560.5816 
kpoƯ@octa.net 

 
 
From: Maria Prado Flores <mpflores@cityoforange.org>  
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 2:45 PM 
To: Kyle Poff <kpoff@octa.net> 
Subject: RE: 167 SB layover ID#5309 @ Meats Ave and Canal St NOT SAFE cars park and BLOCKING the service layover 
 
Hi Kyle,  
 
We received your request for parking restrictions. We can help out with that.  
 
Would you be able to provide me with a safe distance of parking restrictions that is needed for OCTA bus stop? Is 75 feet 
needed? Or it is more like 100 feet? Not sure how much parking restrictions the busses need.  
 
Maria Flores 
Assistant Engineer 

 
Public Works – Traffic Division 
300 E. Chapman Ave | Orange, CA 92866 
Direct: (714) 744-5541 | www.cityoforange.org 
 
 

From: Kyle Poff <kpoff@octa.net>  
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 9:16 AM 
To: Ruben Hernandez <rhernandez@cityoforange.org> 
Subject: FW: 167 SB layover ID#5309 @ Meats Ave and Canal St NOT SAFE cars park and BLOCKING the service layover 
 
Hello Ruben, 
 
Usually a quiet location at Meats Ave and Canal. We have not had issues with parking in the past; 
however, it seems that there are cars blocking the layover zone and the bus cannot safely park along the 
curb (attached).   
 
Could the city please implement parking restrictions? 
 
Thanks for your help, 
 
Kyle James PoƯ 
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Stops & Zones Analyst, Senior 
Orange County Transportation Authority 
550 S. Main Street, Orange, CA 92863  
714.560.5816 
kpoƯ@octa.net 

 
 
From: Minh Chau <minh.chau@keolisna.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 7:02 AM 
To: All Stops And Zones <AllStopsAndZones@octa.net>; All Central Communications <acc@octa.net>; All Field 
Operations <afop@octa.net>; Charlene Nicholson <Charlene.Nicholson@keolisna.com>; Jeffrey Marshall 
<jeffrey.marshall@keolisna.com>; Octavio Nevarez <octavio.nevarez@keolisna.com>; Patricia Asebez 
<patricia.asebez@keolisna.com>; Reuben Molina <Reuben.Molina@keolisna.com>; Rosalind Hargrove 
<rosalind.hargrove@keolisna.com>; Cheyenne Gaborno <cheyenne.gaborno@keolisna.com>; Dontee Overstreet 
<dontee.overstreet@keolisna.com> 
Subject: 167 SB layover ID#5309 @ Meats Ave and Canal St NOT SAFE cars park and BLOCKING the service layover 
 
 
Good morning Team 
 
Above mention not safe when front and back vehicles blocked service layover stop  and bus park far 
away from service stop it's can cause accidents too 
 
Thanks Team  
 
 

Minh Chau 

Road Supervisor - OCTA Operations 

Minh.Chau@keolisna.com 
 
 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Image

 
Keolis Transit America 
6671 Marine Way 
Irvine, Ca. 92618 
Office: 714.495.2420 
 
1717 E VIA Burton 
Anaheim, Ca. 92806 
Office: 714.495.2415 

 
The information in this e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and may 
contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, 
copying or distribution of this message or attachment is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you have 
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